F THE FEDERATION OF CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE OF TH

THE MONTREAL BOARD OF TRADE

c/McC MONTREAL June 11,1932.

Sir Arthur W, Currie,

Prineipal, MeGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,

Please forgive my fallure to ack-
nowledge receipt of,and to thank you for,your kind answer
of 16th April to this Board's inquiry concerning the ques-
tionnaire put out by the Association of Protestant Teachers
of Quebec, which was the result of a slip-up in my office.(wwvvurw)

Your most logical suggestion as
to how it should be handled was adopted.

If you,with your knowledge of,and
interest in,educational matters,did not feel called upon
to answer the questionnaire, this Board need not feel too
much responsibility in the matter, although our ignorance
of the subject is so complete as to almost justify out tell-
ing the teachers what they should do and how they should do
it, after the manner of advisers generally.

Yours sincerely,
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é{/ Secretary.




